Message

From: Michael F. McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 9/16/2013 1:14:16 PM
To:

Subject: FW:

Attachments: RESUME Sept 2013.doc

I thought on this one I should share the entire e-mail that I just received.

Best, Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P. 0. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306-0250
mcclain@adams.net

Quincy Office Phone: 217-224-8606
Quincy office Fax: 217-224-5123
Springfield office Phone: 217-544-0036
Springfield office Fax: 217-528-0616

————— Ooriginal Message-----

From: hScott Reimers [mailto:|| GG o]
Sent: Monhday, September 16, 2013 7:04 AM

To: Mike McClain
Subject:

Hi Mike, at various times over the last two years we have discussed | s
status and your potential interest that she might be a fit for Comkd. I'm
passing a long her resume with my highest recommendation.

I believe that Jim Durkin is moving forward with someone else as his
spokesperson so she is currently Tooking at other opportunities. Even
though Durkin is moving on with someone else, she has a strong relationships
with our members.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Further, on a separate note, let me know if you are ever available to have
Tunch.

Hope all is well with your family.

Scott Reimers

Marquez Ir, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com];_:(ComEd) T G << oncorp.com]
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